

ROBERT BINGHAM

Sterling Global Marine Ltd
Mill Mead, Bickton, Fordingbridge
Hampshire, SP6 2HA, UK

M: +44 (0)7881611157
E: rob@sgsurvey.com



PROFILE

A marine surveyor with over 10 years' experience in pre-purchase surveys on pleasure and commercial craft, including insurance surveys, and repair and refit surveys on yachts in excess of 40m, worldwide. Further experience includes marine salvage, and boat building and restoration. Within SG Survey expertise lies in class surveys and pre-purchase surveys for both commercial and private clients.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Current Position: **Marine Surveyor (2008 – present)**

Previous Position: **ABYA Yacht Broker and Marina Manager (1993-2000)**
Medway

Previous Position: **Royal Navy Submarine Service (1987 - 1993)**

EDUCATION

2007: **IBTC Marine Surveying Diploma**

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

Certifications: Day skipper commercial ticket
AMRINA
YDSA (Committee member)

PROJECT HISTORY

ABYA Marina Manager

Marina manager at a large marina based on the Medway, primary responsibilities were the day to day running of the marina, brokerage and boat repairs, and working alongside other marine surveyors overseeing yacht repairs and renovations.

Commercial vessel surveys

Conducted class surveys on a 65m commercial vessel and conducted acceptance trials on two 40m new build vessels for the oil industry.